

From: "Foltz, Andrew P CIV" <andrew.foltz@navy.mil>
Subject: **RE: AFTRCC ICN 0002-07 (WCS/Beceem Comm – Santa Clara, CA)**
Date: October 25, 2007 11:59:09 AM PDT
To: "Holtmeyer, Darryl J" <darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com>, "Cokenias, Thomas (Beceem)" <tom@tncokenias.org>
Cc: "Keane, Ken AFTRCC Counsel" <kkeane@duanemorris.com>, "Asongwed, Anthony FCC" <anthony.asongwed@fcc.gov>, "Carlson, Young FCC" <young.carlson@fcc.gov>, "Fagan, Tom" <tjfagan@raytheon.com>, "Fishel, Beth" <efishel@fcc.gov>, "Hankins, Danny" <dhankins@cessna.textron.com>, "Hart, W. Clark" <clark.hart@lmco.com>, "Kam, Jeffrey" <jkam@fcc.gov>, "Kennedy, John" <jkennedy@fcc.gov>, "Miller, Rex" <rex.d.miller@boeing.com>, "Morris, Wayne" <wayne.morris@L-3com.com>, "Crice, Paul WAFC" <paul.crice@navy.mil>, "Fahey, Michael" <michael.fahey@navy.mil>

Darryl,

DOD WAFC concurs with the request as written. Please use coordination # 07-0107.

Vr,
Andrew Foltz
DoD Western Area Frequency Coordinator/
NAWC/NAVAIR,WD Installation Spectrum Manager
Code 52313MD
130 Easy Road, M/S 3008
China Lake, CA. 93555-6109
Work: 760.939.6948
DSN: 437.6948
Cell: 760.382.8861

—Original Message—

From: Holtmeyer, Darryl J [mailto:darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 14:23
To: Cokenias, Thomas (Beceem)
Cc: Keane, Ken AFTRCC Counsel; Asongwed, Anthony FCC; Carlson, Young FCC; Fagan, Tom; Fishel, Beth; Hankins, Danny; Hart, W. Clark; Kam, Jeffrey; Kennedy, John; Miller, Rex; Morris, Wayne; Crice, Paul WAFC; Fahey, Michael; Foltz, Andrew P CIV
Subject: AFTRCC ICN 0002-07 (WCS/Beceem Comm – Santa Clara, CA)

AFTRCC concurs with the 2345 to 2360 MHz use as detailed in the message with attachments below and assigns ICN 0002-07 for November 8, 2007 through November 8, 2009. AFTRCC understands that aeronautical telemetry use of this band is on a secondary basis to the Wireless Communications Service (WCS). AFTRCC waives the coordination fee since primary allocation for the band has been granted to WCS.

AFTRCC has removed and destroyed the credit card information provided with the renewal form, since fee payment is not required.

Darryl J. Holtmeyer
AFTRCC Chair – Telemetry Coordinator
St. Louis, MO
darryl.j.holtmeyer@boeing.com
www.aftrcc.org
314-233-1117
636-239-7565 Home Office
FAX 425-965-8233

Normal Work Schedule; Mon.-Thurs. 6:30 am -5:00 pm

---Original Message---

From: Hart, Clark [mailto:clark.hart@lmco.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2007 10:19 AM

To: Holtmeyer, Darryl J

Subject: FW: Telemetry frequency coordination: FCC Experimental License
Renewal for Beceem Communications Inc.

Clark Hart

Lockheed Martin Aero

Radio/Flight Ops, T&E

AFTRCC Treasurer

V 770-494-9263/2893

F 770-793-2049

---Original Message---

From: Thomas Cokenias [mailto:tom@tncokenias.org]

Sent: Tuesday, October 23, 2007 1:43 PM

To: treasurer@aftrcc.org

Subject: Telemetry frequency coordination: FCC Experimental License
Renewal for Beceem Communications Inc.

Hi Mr Hart,

Attached please find completed Form 87-1, a copy of the current Beceem
license, and my credit card payment authorization.

I think this is all you need, if I left anything out, please let me
know.

best regards

Tom

office 650 726 1263

cell 650 302 0887